From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO);
Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Sent: 6/9/2011 8:02:14 PM

Subject: RE: Draft response to the Issa incoing of 6/8 - for comments/edits. Thanks.

Faith,

Thanks so much for taking the pen on this. DP

DP

DP
DP

Matt

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 7:24 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty

(OAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Subject: Draft response to the Issa incoing of 6/8 - for comments/edits. Thanks.
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